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R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
bakopconstruction@att.net; Storm, Pamela; Pratt, Marirose

Russo, Todd; Groendyke, Todd; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

FW: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakop Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2022-0007(b)
Friday, September 23, 2022 9:44:28 AM

Good morning Ms. Baker,
Thank you for following up. | have copied Pam in this email. Someone from the Program will get back to you.

sincerely,
Shannon L. Richardson

From: Jennifer @ Bakop Construction <bakopconstruction@att.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 12:45 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakop Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2022-0007(b)

I have tried reaching out to Pamela Storm to confirm shipping - Can you please clarify:

Do | need to separately send the signed docs and check payment?

Sending her the original signed docs (to Forsyth address) and the payment only to the St Louis, MO address?
Want to be certain these go to correct place.

Thank you,

Jennifer Baker
Office Manager | Permit Administrator

BAKOP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC
3400 CHAPEL HILL ROAD, #310
DOUGLASVILLE, GA 30135

470-234-2354 MOBILE/TEXT

678-741-5343 OFFICE
678-838-4595 FAX

On Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 06:20:05 AM EDT, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov> wrote:
Good morning Renee,
Yes, that would be fine.

Thank you.

Shannon L.Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Jennifer @ Bakop Construction <bakopconstruction@att.net>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 10:57 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>:

3 i i net>
Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakop Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2022-0007(b)

Shannon,

Iam Rene's assistant.

Rene's email was recently down due to storage.

Can we now forward the prepared payment?

Thank you,

Jennifer Baker

Offce Manager | Permit Administrator

BAKOP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC

3400 CHAPEL HILL ROAD, #310

DOUGLASVILLE, GA 30135

470-234-2354 MOBILE/TEXT

678-741-5343 OFFICE

678-838-4595 FAX

On Monday, September 19, 2022 at 07:10:37 AM EDT, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

| am resending the above-referenced CAFO which includes the Respondent’s correct email address.

Please note, the initial email provided (bakconstruction@comcast.net) was listed on the Certificate of Service.

Mr. Touko—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file?

Sincerely,
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Shannon L.Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 5:00 PM
To:

net; Storm, Pamela <Storm. gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt, 9o
Ce: , Todd Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alici gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Eloyd.T: gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica < gov>; CINWD ivable <CINWD gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakop Construction Service; Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2022-0007(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order filed on August 4, 2022, in the matter of Bakop Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2022-0007(b).
Mr. Touko—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file.

Respectfully,

Shannon L.Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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